
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Brianne.Leach@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de 
l'invitation demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaires: 
 
THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CONTAIN A 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT  
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT NE COMPORTE PAS 
UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ 

Title – Sujet 
Closed Circuit Video Equipment (CCVE) 
Signage 

Date 
October 13, 2021 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
202103134 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
01 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
202103134 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 14 :00 hrs (2pm) EDT (Eastern Daylight 
Time) 
HAE (heure avancée de 
l’Est)  

On / le : October 18, 2021 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
See herein — 
Voir aux 
présentes 

GST – TPS 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Duty – Droits 
See herein — Voir aux 
présentes 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Brianne.Leach@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

  
Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 

• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: 
 
I wanted to ask in terms of delivery is it possible that we can bulk ship these signs and stencil that are to be going 
to a specific province in one bulk shipment to one location to then be distributed from there?  
 
I.e. all NT signs to one location instead of being shipped to each individual location.  
 
Answer 1: 
 
Signs must be shipped as specified in the individual ROC to the delivery point(s) indicated in Annex “C”.  
 
Question 2:  

Regarding the requirement for “one (1) coating of UltraViolet clear protection on the front;”  

We can use UV inks for printing, is this sufficient, or do you need lamination as an extra protective layer? 
 
Answer 2: 
 
Laminated protective layer is required.  
 
Question 3: 
 
It is requested to provide screws. We recommend using standoffs as they are more elegant than screw. Please 
confirm if they are acceptable? 
 
Answer 3: 
 
Standoff Screws are not acceptable. The sign must be flush against the wall. 
 
Question 4: 
 
There is a mention to “plywood construction (Type B)” in annex A, would you please clarify what is that and if you 
need us to provide it? 
 
Answer 4: 
 
Type B is the designation for Wood construction in the RCMP. The detachment is a wood frame construction 
rather than a concrete or Concrete Masonry Unit (CMU) construction. It applies to the method of screws being 
supplied.   
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Question 5: 
 
I have engaged with our partners to provide a competitive bid. There is a requirement for delivery of these signs 
and stencils to the locations provided within the rfp. The majority of the locations are PO boxes and general 
delivery will not drop packages like these at PO boxes. Is there alternative address or delivery options? Another 
key note I took away was that no install was required so general delivery to the locations would be the correct 
method as this is supply only, however; id like to consider us as the installation company and through that method 
we can have the packages shipped to our branches and we could essentially deploy the techs with the signs to 
perform the necessary mounting?  
 
Answer 5: 
 
Any specific shipping instructions will be provided in the individual ROC and the Contractor must not ship to 
locations/individuals other than what is specified.   
 
There is NO installation component.  
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
 
On the cover page: 
 
1) DELETE: 
 
October 15, 2021 
 
INSERT: 
 
October 18, 2021 


